From: Susan Clark

Sent: 04 December 2007 19:16

To: Damian Sharp; Clare Norman
Cc: Tom Hickman

Subject: BBS dependencies on IFC

Damian, Clare

For your meeting tomorrow1

BBS identified the following SDS design issues were constraining the construction programme, i.e. issue of IFC’s is

holding the construction work back;

Tower bridge
Victoria Bridge

Leith Docks area out to Newhaven

Gogarburn retaining wall
Depot — Gogarburn
Gogarburn Bridge

A8 subway

Gyle — Edinburgh Park
Edinburgh Park Station to Gyle
Edinburgh Park Viaduct
Carricknowe

Baird Drive

Haymarket Viaduct
Russell Road Bridge

Murrayfield Tram Stop retaining wall

Murrayfield B

As you know, | think the IFC dates have float in them and we need to get to the bottom of this as this could provide us

with a large programme opportunity that we need in our bag — not SDS’s!

Susan
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